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Cherwell District Council 
Development & Property Services 
Bodicote House White Post Road 
Bodicote 
Banbury 
OX15 4AA 
 
 

 
 
Our ref: WA/2016/122055/01-L01 
Your ref: 16/00042/DISC 
 
Date:  26 February 2016 
 
 

 
Dear Mr Parry, 
 
Discharge of condition 24 of 05/01337/OUT 
    
Land North East of Oxford Road, West of Oxford Canal and East Of Bankside 
Banbury          
 
Thank you for consulting us on this matter. We received the letter on 11 February 2016 
and we are now in a position to respond. 
 
We have checked our records and it appears that we did not request condition 24 in our 
formal response to this application dated 24 August 2005. We also note that Thames 
Water have accepted the foul drainage strategy that has been submitted.  
 
We thus have no additional comments to make on the discharge of condition 24. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mr Jack Moeran 
Planning Advisor 
 
Direct dial 01491 828367 
Direct e-mail planning-wallingford@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
cc Alasdair S Jones BA MRTPI 
 


